(R

Who's Who A Political Directory

Bernalillo and Sandoval Counties



last updated 2/21/2025

Compiled by The League of Women Voters[®] of Central New Mexico 6739 Academy Rd. NE, Ste. 124 Albuquerque, NM 87109 (505) 884-8441 www.lwvcnm.org

Who's Who A Political Directory

Compiled by The League of Women Voters of Central New Mexico

Table of Contents

Voter Information	2-3
United States Government	3-4
New Mexico Government	. 4
Executive Branch	4-5
Legislative Branch	6-10
Judicial Branch	10-13
Bernalillo County Government	. 13
City of Albuquerque	. 14
Village of Tijeras	. 14
Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque	. 14
Sandoval County Government	. 15
Town of Bernalillo	. 16
Town of Cochiti Lake	. 16
Village of Corrales	. 17
Village of Cuba	. 17
Village of Jemez Springs	. 17
City of Rio Rancho	. 18
Village of San Ysidro	. 18
Education	18-20
Middle Rio Grande Conservancy District	. 21
Flood Control Authorities	21-22
Contacting Your Representative in Government	. 23
Election Calendar	. 24

VOTER INFORMATION

All Voters:

Any person who is a U.S. citizen and 18 years of age or will have reached that age prior to the next election can register to vote. In order to vote in an election, you must either have registered or reregistered before election day or choose to use same-day voter registration during early voting or on election day at polling locations in Bernalillo and Sandoval Counties with a valid form of ID. You must reregister if you:

1. Legally changed your name (by marriage or otherwise).

2. Changed your residence.

3. Changed your party affiliation.

Party affiliation may be changed at any time prior to the close of voter registration.

VOTER INFORMATION

You may obtain Voter Registration applications from:
Bernalillo County Clerk (see page 13)
Sandoval County Clerk (see page 15)
Public Libraries & Motor Vehicle Dept. offices

Major Political Parties in this region: Democratic Party of Bernalillo County PO Box 27264, Albuquerque 87125

Democratic Party of New Mexico 505-985-3988 PO Box 27615, Albuquerque 87125

Republican Party of Bernalillo County505-508-56248900 San Mateo Blvd NE, Ste. C, 87113

Republican Party of New Mexico505-298-36625150 San Francisco Rd NE, #A Albuquerque 87109

Democratic Party of Sandoval County 505-266-6652 Republican Party of Sandoval County 505-990-0580 For information on all political parties in New Mexico, go to the Secretary of State, 1-800-477-3632 or www.sos.nm.gov.

Primary elections are held the first Tuesday in June and open to registered members of the major parties. Independent (DTS) voters can utilize same-day registration to vote in primaries. All other elections are open to all registered voters.

Early voting is allowed in New Mexico three weeks prior to a primary or general election.

Online voter registration is now open for New Mexico citizens with a state-issued ID. See *sos.nm.gov* for details.

Absentee voting is allowed for all county and state elections upon application to the office of Bernalillo County Clerk or the Sandoval County Clerk. No reason is needed to request an absentee ballot. The time to apply to vote by absentee ballot varies from election to election. Contact the County Clerk for further information. For municipal, school board and other elections, contact those offices for absentee ballots. Eligible voters can opt in to a permenant absentee list when requesting an absentee ballot through NM.VOTE.org or on their paper voter registration form.

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

PRESIDE	NT Donald Trump (R)	Next Election: 2028
	The President	4-year term
	The White House Office	202-456-1414
	1600 Pennsylvania Avenue	Fax 202-456-2461
	Washington, DC 20500	
E-mail:	president@whitehouse.gov	www.whitehouse.gov
VICE PRI	ESIDENT JD Vance (R)	Next Election: 2028
Address:	The Vice President	4-year term
	Old Executive Office Bldg.	202-456-9000
	Washington, DC 20501	Fax 202-456-2326
E-mail:	vice.president@whitehouse.gov	

4 UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

UNITED STATES SENATORS FROM NEW MEXICO Martin Heinrich (D) Next Election: 2030 6-year term

		6-year term
Address:	400 Gold Ave SW, Ste 1080	505-346-6601
	Albuquerque, NM 87102	Fax 505-346-6780
or	709 Hart Senate Office Bldg.	202-224-5521
	Washington, DC 20510	Fax 202-228-2841
E-mail fro	m website: heinrich.senate.gov	
Ben Ray	Lujan (D)	Next Election: 2026
-		6-year term
Address:	500 Marquette Ave NW, Ste 1460	0 505-337-7023
	Albuquerque, NM 87102	Fax 833-907-0886
or	498 Russell Senate Office Bldg.	202-224-6621
	Washington, DC 20510	Fax 202-224-3370
E-mail fro	m website: <i>lujan.senate.gov</i>	
U.S. REP	RESENTATIVE District 1	Next Election: 2026
Melanie S	Stansbury (D)	2-year term
Address:	6301 Indian School Rd, Ste 420	505-346-6781
	Albuquerque, NM 87110	
or	1421 Longworth House Office Bldg	. 202-225-6316
	Washington, DC 20515	
E-mail fro	m website: stansbury.house.gov	
U.S. REP	RESENTATIVE District 2	Next Election: 2026
Gabriel V	asquez (D)	2-year term
Address:	• • • •	505-208-4777
	Albuquerque, NM 87121	
or	322 Cannon House Office Bldg.	202-225-2365
	Washington, DC 20515	
E-mail fro	m website: vasquez.house.gov	
U.S. REP	RESENTATIVE District 3	Next Election: 2026
Teresa Lo	eger Fernandez (D)	2-year term
Address:	120 S. Federal Plaza, Ste 323	505-428-4680
	Santa Fe, NM 87501	
or	2417 Rayburn House Office Bldg.	202-225-6190
	Washington, DC 20515	
	a wahaita wuuu famaada hawaa a	

Email from website: www.fernandez.house.gov

* It is recommended all mail be sent to the local addresses. U.S. Capitol Switchboard 1-202-224-3121

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

All state officers are elected in even-numbered years for 4year terms. www.nm.gov Next Election 2026 for all

GOVERNOR Michelle Lujan Grisham (D)

 Address:
 State Capitol Bldg., Room 400
 505-476-2200

 Santa Fe, NM 87501
 Fax 505-476-2226

 The Governor, Chief Executive of the State, shares the responsibility of administering the state with other elected officials, represents the state, approves statutes enacted by the legislature, and appoints members of boards and commissions.

E-mail from website: www.governor.state.nm.us

LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR Howie Morales (D)

 Address:
 State Capitol Bldg., Room 417
 505-476-2250

 Santa Fe, NM 87501
 Fax 505-476-2257

 The Lieutenant Governor acts as governor when the governor is absent from the state and if for any reason the governor resigns or is unable to perform his/her gubernatorial duties.
 E-mail from website: www.lgo.nm.gov

SECRETARY OF STATE Maggie Toulouse Oliver (D)

Address:	State Capitol Annex, Suite 300	1-800-477-3632
	325 Don Gaspar Ave	505-827-3600
	Santa Fe, NM 87501	Fax 505-827-8403
		TTY # 505-827-3926
TI		1.

The Secretary of State affixes the Great Seal to official documents, maintains the state repository of enacted legislation and required filings, is the chief election officer and supervises all elections. *www.sos.nm.gov*

STATE AUDITOR Joseph Maestas (D)

Address: 2540 Camino Edward Ortiz, Ste A 505-476-3800 Santa Fe, NM 87507 1-800-827-3512 The State Auditor ensures that financial affairs of every agency shall be audited each year. www.osa.nm.gov

STATE TREASURER Laura Montoya (D)

Address: 2055 So. Pacheco St., Stes 100 & 200 505-955-1120 PO Box 5135 (Mail) Fax 505-955-1195 Santa Fe, NM 87502

The State Treasurer receives, pays out and accounts for receipts and expenditures of all state money and invests the balance. https://nmsto.gov

ATTORNEY GENERAL Raul Torrez (D)

Address:	Villagra Bldg, 408 Galisteo St., 87501	505-490-4060
Mailing:	PO Dwr 1508, Santa Fe, NM 87504-1508	3 1-844-255-9210
	201 3rd St. NW, Ste 300	505-717-3500
	Albuquerque, NM 87102	Fax 505-318-1050

The Attorney General gives legal opinions as requested by public officials, represents the state in cases in which the state is a party, gives legal advice to public officials, represents the public interest. *https://nmdoj.gov*

COMMISSIONER OF PUBLIC LANDSStephanie Garcia-Richard (D)Address:PO Box 1148505-827-5760Santa Fe, NM 87504Fax 505-827-5766The StateLand Office manages public land and uses the incomefor the support of state institutions.www.nmstatelands.org

NEW MEXICO STATE LEGISLATURE

During the Legislative Session, each legislator is assigned a direct dial number in the Roundhouse, available by calling: Legislative Switchboard: 1-505-986-4300 Legislative Fax: 1-505-986-4610 Address: 334 State Capitol Bldg., Santa Fe, NM 87503 http://www.nmlegis.gov

During the session, legislators can also be reached by mail through the Office of the Chief Clerk of the House at 490 Old Santa Fe Trail, Ste 100, Attn: *Rep. name*, Santa Fe, NM 87501, or Office of the Chief Clerk of the Senate at 490 Old Santa Fe Trail, Ste 115, *Attn: Sen. name*.

STATE SENATORS FROM BERNALILLO AND SANDOVAL COUNTIES

There are 42 members of the New Mexico Senate. Regular sessions begin in January. In odd years, these last for 60 days; in even years for 30 days. Senators are elected for 4-year terms.

	District:	Next Election: 2028
Leo Jaramillo (D) PO Box 1014 Española 87532 <i>leo.jaramillo@nmlegis.gov</i>	5	Aide: Briana Salazar briana.salazar@nmlegis.gov
Cindy Nava (D) PO Box 5328 Bernalillo 87004 cindy.nava@nmlegis.gov	9	
Katy M. Duhigg (D) PO Box 527 Albuquerque 87103 katy.duhigg@nmlegis.gov	10	Aide: Colin Harris colin.harris@nmlegis.gov
Linda M. Lopez (D) Albuquerque 87121 <i>linda.lopez@nmlegis.gov</i>	11	
Jay Block (R) PO Box 15313 Rio Rancho 87124 <i>jay.block@nmlegis.gov</i>	12	
Debbie O'Malley (D) POB 6442 Albuquerque 87197 debbie.omalley@nmlegis.gov	13	
Michael Padilla (D) PO Box 67545 Albuquerque 87193 michael.padilla@nmlegis.gov	14	

Heather Berghmans (D) PO Box 35267 Albuquerque 87176 <i>heather.berghmans@nmlegis.ge</i>	District: Next Election: 2028 15
Antoinette Sedillo Lopez (D) PO Box 80613 Albuquerque 87108 <i>a.sedillolopez@nmlegis.gov</i>	16 Aide: Julie Radoslovich julie.radoslovich@nmlegis.gov
Mimi Stewart (D) Albuquerque 87123 mimi.stewart@nmlegis.gov	17
Natalie Figueroa (D) Albuquerque 87111 natalie.figueroa@nmlegis.gov	18
Ant Thornton (R) Sandia Park ant.thornton@nmlegis.gov	19
Martin E. Hickey (D) PO Box 21608 Albuquerque 87154 <i>martin.hickey@nmlegis.gov</i>	20
Nicole Tobiassen (R) Albuquerque 87133 nicole.tobiassen@nmlegis.gov	21
Benny Shendo Jr. (D) PO Box 634 Jemez Pueblo, NM 87024 <i>benny.shendo@nmlegis.gov</i>	22 Aide: Tamara Sandia tamara.sandia@nmlegis.gov
Harold J. Pope Jr. (D) PO Box 65692 Albuquerque 87193 <i>harold.popejr@nmlegis.gov</i>	23 Aide: Sarah Minor Shaeuble sarah.minor@nmlegis.gov
Moe Maestas (D) Albuquerque 87120 <i>antonio.maestas@nmlegis.gov</i>	26 Aide: Joe Noriega joe.noriega@nmlegis.gov
Joshua Sanchez (R) PO Box 721 Bosque 87006 <i>jas4nm@gmail.com</i>	29 Aide: Samantha Inman samantha.inman@nmlegis.gov
Elizabeth Stefanics (D) PO Box 720 Cerrillos 87010 Istefanics@msn.com	39 Aide: Anne Strader anne.strader@nmlegis.gov
Craig W. Brandt (R) PO Box 44274 Rio Rancho 87174 <i>craig.brandt@nmlegis.gov</i>	40 Aide: Lisa Brenner lisa.brenner@nmlegis.gov

STATE REPRESENTATIVES FROM BERNALILLO AND SANDOVAL COUNTIES

There are 70 members of the New Mexico House of Representatives. The House meets at the same time as the Senate. Representatives are elected for 2-year terms. House E-mail: *House@nmlegis.gov*

	Nave Flastian 0000
G. Andrés Romero (D)	vistrict: Next Election: 2026
Albuquerque 87105	Aide: Mary Wommack
andres.romero@nmlegis.gov	mary.wommack@nmlegis.gov
Javier I. Martínez (D)	11
PO Box 25491 Albuquerque 87125	
javier.martinez@nmlegis.gov	
	40
Art De La Cruz (D) Albuquerque 87105	12
art.delacruz@nmlegis.gov	
Patricia Roybal-Caballero (D)	13
PO Box 72574	10
Albuquerque 87195	Aide: Nicole Olonovich
pat.roybalcaballero@nmlegis.gov	nicole.olonovich@nmlegis.gov
Miguel P. Garcia (D)	14
Albuquerque 87105	
miguel.garcia@nmlegis.gov	
Dayan Hochman-Vigil (D)	15
Albuquerque 87113	Aide: Michael Plantenberg / michael.plantenberg@nmlegis.gov
dayan.hochman-vigil@nmlegis.gov	/ michael.plantenberg@milegis.gov
Yanira Gurrola (D)	16
PO Box 26716 Albuquerque 87125	
	Aide: Odalvs Marquez
yanira.gurrola@nmlegis.gov	Aide: Odalys Marquez odalys.marquez@nmlegis.gov
	odalys.marquez@nmlegis.gov
yanira.gurrola@nmlegis.gov Cynthia Borrego (D) PO Box 66285	
Cynthia Borrego (D) PO Box 66285 Albuquerque 87193	odalys.marquez@nmlegis.gov 17 Aide: Gabriella Griego
Cynthia Borrego (D) PO Box 66285	odalys.marquez@nmlegis.gov
Cynthia Borrego (D) PO Box 66285 Albuquerque 87193	odalys.marquez@nmlegis.gov 17 Aide: Gabriella Griego
Cynthia Borrego (D) PO Box 66285 Albuquerque 87193 <i>cynthia.borrego@nmlegis.gov</i> Marianna Anaya (D) Albuquerque 87106	odalys.marquez@nmlegis.gov 17 Aide: Gabriella Griego gabriella.griego@nmlegis.gov
Cynthia Borrego (D) PO Box 66285 Albuquerque 87193 <i>cynthia.borrego@nmlegis.gov</i> Marianna Anaya (D)	odalys.marquez@nmlegis.gov 17 Aide: Gabriella Griego gabriella.griego@nmlegis.gov
Cynthia Borrego (D) PO Box 66285 Albuquerque 87193 <i>cynthia.borrego@nmlegis.gov</i> Marianna Anaya (D) Albuquerque 87106 <i>marianna.anaya@nmlegis.gov</i> Janelle I. Anyanonu (D)	odalys.marquez@nmlegis.gov 17 Aide: Gabriella Griego gabriella.griego@nmlegis.gov
Cynthia Borrego (D) PO Box 66285 Albuquerque 87193 <i>cynthia.borrego@nmlegis.gov</i> Marianna Anaya (D) Albuquerque 87106 <i>marianna.anaya@nmlegis.gov</i> Janelle I. Anyanonu (D) PO Box 93202	odalys.marquez@nmlegis.gov 17 Aide: Gabriella Griego gabriella.griego@nmlegis.gov 18
Cynthia Borrego (D) PO Box 66285 Albuquerque 87193 <i>cynthia.borrego@nmlegis.gov</i> Marianna Anaya (D) Albuquerque 87106 <i>marianna.anaya@nmlegis.gov</i> Janelle I. Anyanonu (D) PO Box 93202 Albuquerque 87199	odalys.marquez@nmlegis.gov 17 Aide: Gabriella Griego gabriella.griego@nmlegis.gov 18
Cynthia Borrego (D) PO Box 66285 Albuquerque 87193 <i>cynthia.borrego@nmlegis.gov</i> Marianna Anaya (D) Albuquerque 87106 <i>marianna.anaya@nmlegis.gov</i> Janelle I. Anyanonu (D) PO Box 93202 Albuquerque 87199 <i>janelle.anyanonu@nmlegis.gov</i>	odalys.marquez@nmlegis.gov 17 Aide: Gabriella Griego gabriella.griego@nmlegis.gov 18 19 Aide: Christopher Gallegos
Cynthia Borrego (D) PO Box 66285 Albuquerque 87193 <i>cynthia.borrego@nmlegis.gov</i> Marianna Anaya (D) Albuquerque 87106 <i>marianna.anaya@nmlegis.gov</i> Janelle I. Anyanonu (D) PO Box 93202 Albuquerque 87199 <i>janelle.anyanonu@nmlegis.gov</i> Meredith A. Dixon (D)	odalys.marquez@nmlegis.gov 17 Aide: Gabriella Griego gabriella.griego@nmlegis.gov 18 19 Aide: Christopher Gallegos
Cynthia Borrego (D) PO Box 66285 Albuquerque 87193 <i>cynthia.borrego@nmlegis.gov</i> Marianna Anaya (D) Albuquerque 87106 <i>marianna.anaya@nmlegis.gov</i> Janelle I. Anyanonu (D) PO Box 93202 Albuquerque 87199 <i>janelle.anyanonu@nmlegis.gov</i>	odalys.marquez@nmlegis.gov 17 Aide: Gabriella Griego gabriella.griego@nmlegis.gov 18 19 Aide: Christopher Gallegos christopher.gallegos@nmlegis.gov

Debra M. Sariñana (D)	District: Next Election: 2026 21
Albuquerque 87123 debbie.sarinana@nmlegis.gov	Aide: Sierra Martinez sierra.martinez@nmlegis.gov
Stefani Lord (R) PO Box 131	22
Sandia Park 87047 info@lord2020.com	Aide: Joe Nalbone joe.nalbone@nmlegis.gov
Alan T. Martinez (R) Rio Rancho 87144 alan.martinez@nmlegis.gov	23 Aide: Josiah Ward josiah.ward@nmlegis.gov
Elizabeth L. Thomson (D) PO Box 27654	
Albuquerque 87125 liz.thomson@nmlegis.gov	Aide: Brittney Barreras brittney.barreras@nmlegis.gov
Cristina Parajon (D) PO Box 36746	25
Albuquerque 87176 cristina.parajon@nmlegis.gov	Aide: Jesse Rivera jesse.rivera@nmlegis.gov
Eleanor Chavez (D) PO Box 72318	26
Albuquerque 87195 eleanor.chavez@nmlegis.gov	Aide: Arcelia Isais Gastelum arcelia.isais@nmlegis.gov
Marian Matthews (D) PO Box 20083	27
Albuquerque 87154 marian.matthews@nmlegis.gov	Aide: Julio Salazar julio.salazar@nmlegis.gov
Pamelya Herndon (D) PO Box 27724	28
Albuquerque 87125 pamelya.herndon@nmlegis.gov	Aide: Bronwen Murray bronwen.murray@nmlegis.gov
Joy I. Garratt (D) Albuquerque 87114 <i>joy.garratt@nmlegis.gov</i>	29 Aide: Lien-Shin Wang Offermann lienshin.wangoffermann@nmlegis.gov
Diane Torres-Velasquez (D) PO Box 91915 Albuquerque 87199 diane.torres-velasquez@nmlegis.gov	30
Nicole Chavez (R) PO Box 53271 Albuquerque 87113 nicole.chavez@nmlegis.gov	31
Susan K. Herrera (D) PO Box 189	41
Embudo 87531 susan.herrera@nmlegis.gov	Aide: Jessica Johnston jessica.johnston@nmlegis.gov

Christine Chandler (D)	District: Next Election: 2026
PO Box 1565	43
Los Alamos 87544	Aide: Laurel Minter
christine.chandler@nmlegis.gov	laurel.minter@nmlegis.gov
Kathleen Cates (D)	44
Rio Rancho 87124	Aide: Rene Thompson
<i>kathleen.cates@nmlegis.gov</i>	rene.thompson@nmlegis.gov
Matthew McQueen (D)	50
Santa Fe 87508	Aide: Sarah Boses
matthew.mcqueen@nmlegis.gov	sarah.boses@nmlegis.gov
Catherine Cullen (R) Rio Rancho <i>catherine.cullen@nmlegis.gov</i>	57
Joshua N. Hernandez (R) 1380 Rio Rancho Blvd, #209 Rio Rancho 87124 joshua.hernandez@nmlegis.gov	60 Aide: Elizabeth Ramsell elizabeth.ramsell@nmlegis.gov
Derrick Lente (D) Sandia Pueblo 87004 derrick.lente@nmlegis.gov	65
Charlotte Little (D)	68
PO Box 66431	Aide: Elaine Suazo-Miller
Albuquerque 87193	elaine.suazo-
<i>charlotte.little@nmlegis.gov</i>	miller@nmlegis.gov
Michelle Abeyta (D) To'hajiilee 87026 <i>michelle.abeyta@nmlegis.gov</i>	69

THE JUDICIAL SYSTEM

Judicial vacancies are filled through gubernatorial appointment from a list of potential nominees submitted by a nonpartisan judicial nominating committee. A newly appointed judge must run in a contested, partisan election at the next general election after appointment. Thereafter, the judge runs in nonpartisan retention elections, and must win at least 57% of the vote to continue serving.

JUSTICES OF THE SUPREME COURT

Five justices are elected by the entire state for 8-year terms. This court is the state "court of last resort."

	Next Election
Julie J. Vargas	2032
Briana H. Zamora	2030
Michael E. Vigil	2026
Shannon Bacon	2028
David K. Thomson, Chief Justice	2028
Address: Box 848	
Santa Fe 87504	1-505-827-4860
https://supremecourt.nmcourts.gov/	

JUDGES OF THE COURT OF APPEALS

Ten judges are elected by the entire state for 8-year terms. This intermediate appellate court has appellate jurisdiction over most criminal cases and specific types of civil appeals.

a contraction of the state of t	Next Election
Jennifer Attrep, Chief Judge	2032
Jacqueline Medina	2026
Zachary A. Ives	2028
Kristina Bogardus	2026
J. Miles Hanisee	2026
Gerald E. Baca	2030
Jane B. Yohalem	2028
Shammara Henderson	2028
Megan Duffy	2026
Katherine A. Wray	2026
Address: 2211 Tucker NE, Albuquerque 87106	505-841-4618
https://coa.nmcourts.gov/	

SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT- District Judges

The State of New Mexico Second Judicial District is comprised of Bernalillo County. District judges are elected by Bernalillo County residents for 6-year terms. Judges also may serve as conservancy judges. The District Court's jurisdiction is general and civil.

Division: * Presiding Judges Next Retention Election:2026			
	0 0		
1	William E. Parnall	Children	
 	vacant	Criminal	
III IV	Brett Loveless *	Criminal	
V	Beatrice Brickhouse *	Civil	
V	Nancy Franchini	Civil	
VI	Daniel E. Ramczyk	Civil	
	Alma C. Roberson *	Children	
VIII	Catherine Begaye	Children	
IX	Cindy Leos	Criminal	
Х	Bruce Fox	Criminal	
XI	Bryan Fox	Family	
XII	Elaine Lujan	Civil	
XIII	Lisa Chavez Ortega	Civil	
XIV	Marie Ward, Chief Judge	Civil	
XV	Courtney Weaks	Criminal	
XVI	Jennifer J. Wernersbach Erin B. O'Connell	Criminal	
XVII	Denise Barela-Shepherd	Civil	
XVIII	Diana Garcia	Civil	
XIX XX	Britt M. Baca	Children	
XXI	Emeterio Rudolfo	Criminal	
XXII	Amber Chavez Baker	Criminal	
XXIII	Joshua A. Allison *	Family	
XXIV	Crystal Lees	Civil	
XXV	Jane Levy *	Family	
XXVI	Joseph Montano	Family	
XXVII	Victor Lopez	Criminal	
XXVIII	Clara Moran	Civil	
XXIX	Lucy Solimon	Criminal	
XXX	David Murphy	Criminal	
		Criminal	
Address		•	
	Court Administrator	505-841-7425	
	https://seconddistrictco	unt.mncounts.gov	

12 THE JUDICIAL SYSTEM continued

DISTRICT ATTORNEY, 2nd district - BERNALILLO COUNTY

Sam Bregman Next Election: 2028 Address: 520 Lomas NW, Albuquerque 87102 505-222-1099

BERNALILLO COUNTY METROPOLITAN COURT JUDGES

This court is part of the statewide magistrate court system and state funded. The term of office is 4 years. Division:

Next Retention Election 2026

- I Asra Elliott
- II Christine Eve Rodriguez
- III Renee Torres
- IV Joshua J. Sanchez, Chief Judge
- V vacant
- VI Maria I. Dominguez
- VII Rosemary Cosgrove-Aguilar
- VIII Jill M. Martinez
- IX Yvette K. Gonzales
- X Brittany Maldonado Malott
- XI Shonnetta R. Estrada
- XII Jason M. Jaramillo, Presiding Civil
- XIII Michelle Castillo Dowler, Presiding Criminal
- XIV Vidalia Chavez
- XV Felicia Blea-Rivera
- XVI Claire Ann McDaniel
- XVII Nina Safier
- XVIII Rosie Lazcano Allred
- XIX vacant

Address: 401 Lomas NW Albuguergue 87102

505-841-8151

https://metro.nmcourts.gov THIRTEENTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT - District Judges

The State of New Mexico Thirteenth Judicial District is comprised of Sandoval, Valencia and Cibola Counties. District judges are elected for 6-year terms. The District Court is a court of general jurisdiction.

Division:	Next Retention Election: 2026	District:
1	James L. Sanchez	Valencia
II	George P. Eichwald	Sandoval
	Allen R. Smith	Valencia
IV	Amanda Sanchez Villalobos	Cibola
V	James A. Noel, Chief Judge	Sandoval
VI	Cindy M. Mercer	Valencia
VII	Christopher Perez	Sandoval
VIII	Cheryl H. Johnston	Sandoval
IX	Allison Martinez	Sandoval
1500 Idali	a Rd NE, Bldg. A, Bernalillo 87004	
	O Box 600 Bernalillo 87004	

Mailing: PO Box 600, Bernalillo 87004 District Court Clerk (Bernalillo) 505-867-2376

https://thirteenthdistrictcourt.nmcourts.gov

DISTRICT ATTORNEY, 13th District - SANDOVAL COUNTY

Barbara A. Romo (D)Next Election: 2028Admin office: 711 Camino Del Pueblo, Bernalillo 8700487004Mailing: PO Box 1750, Bernalillo 87004505-771-7400Fax 505-867-3152Fax 505-867-3152

THE JUDICIAL SYSTEM continued

DISTRICT MAGISTRATE JUDGES - SANDOVAL COUNTY

DIVISION.		Next Election
I /	Ann Marie Maxwell-Chavez	2028
II F	⁻ . Kenneth Eichwald	2028
III [Delilah M. Montaño-Baca	2028
Divisions		
1000 Moi	ntoya Rd, Bernalillo 87004	505-867-5202
		Eav 505-867-0070

Division II: 6354 Hwy 550 Mailing: Box 1497, Cuba 87013 505-867-5202 Fax 505-867-0970 575-289-3519 Fax 575-289-3013

BERNALILLO COUNTY

COUNTY COMMISSION

Bernalillo County has a 5-member districted County Commission. Each Commissioner must be a resident of the district from which elected. Commissioners serve 4-year terms. Meetings: usually 5:00 PM 2nd and 4th Tues of each month.

www.bernco.gov

		505-468-7000
415 Silver Avenue SW 87102		TTY# 468-7088
	District	Next Election
Barbara Christine Baca (D)	1	2026
Frank Baca (D)	2	2028
Adriann Barboa (D)	3	2028
Walt Benson (R)	4	2028
Eric Olivas (D)	5	2026

COUNTY OFFICIALS

The term of office for county officials is 4 years. After having served 2 consecutive terms, county officials are ineligible to hold any county office for one term. Next Election

		COLION
CLERK Michelle Kavanaugh (I 415 Silver Avenue SW Albuquerque 87102 <i>clerk@bernco.gov</i>	D) 505-243-8683 Fax 505-468-1293	2028
TREASURERTim Eichenberg415 Silver Avenue SWAlbuquerque 87102treasurers@bernco.gov	(D) 505-468-7031 Fax 505-462-9768	2028
ASSESSOR Damian Lara (D) 415 Silver Avenue SW Albuquerque 87102 assessor@bernco.gov	505-222-3700 Fax 505-222-3771	2026
SHERIFF John D. Allen (D) 400 Roma NW Albuquerque 87102 sheriff@bernco.gov	505-468-7100	2026
PROBATE JUDGE Christine C 415 Silver Avenue SW Albuquerque 87102 probate@bernco.gov	Carbon-Gaul (D) 505-468-1229 Fax 505-468-1298	2026

14 BERNALILLO COUNTY continued

CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

Albuquerque has a nonpartisan election of Mayor and a 9-member districted City Council. Officials serve a 4-year term. City elections are held in odd-numbered years. Council meetings open to the public are generally held at 5:00 PM 1st and 3rd Mon except on holidays, in the City Council Chambers.

www.cabq.gov

One Civic Plaza NW 87102 City Clerk	505-768-3100 505-924-3650	TTY# 505-768-2473
		Next Election
MAYOR Timothy Keller	505-768-3000	2025
CITY COUNCIL	Dist	rict
Louie Sanchez	1	2025
Joaquin Baca	2	2027
Klarissa J. Pena, V. Chair	3	2025
Brook Bassan, Chair	4	2027
Dan Lewis	5	2025
Nichole Rogers	6	2027
Tammy Fiebelkorn	7	2025
Daniel Champine	8	2027
Renee Grout	9	2025

VILLAGE OF TIJERAS

Term of office is 4 years. Meetings: 1st and 3rd Mon of each month, City Hall, 6:00 PM. 12 Camino Municipal, PO Box 9, Tijeras, 87059. *www.tijerasnm.gov*

	505-281-1220
	Next Election
MAYOR Jake Bruton	2027
VILLAGE COUNCIL	
Jonathan Ortiz	2025
Matt Armenta, Mayor Pro Tem	2025
Yvette Garcia	2027
Ernest Barnes	2027

VILLAGE OF LOS RANCHOS DE ALBUQUERQUE

Term of office is 4 years. Meetings: 6 PM 3rd Tues. of each month in the Village Hall, 6718 Rio Grande Blvd., NW 87107. Office hours 8 AM to 5 PM.

https://losranchosnm.gov	505-344-6582
	Next Election
MAYOR Lawrence Rael	2027
BOARD OF TRUSTEES	
Jennifer Kueffer	2027
Gilbert Benavides	2025
Frank Reinow, Mayor Pro Tem	2027
George Radnovich	2025
MUNICIPAL JUDGE Christina Argyres	2025

SANDOVAL COUNTY

COUNTY COMMISSION

The term of office is 4 years. Sandoval County has a 5member districted Commission elected by voters within their districts, serving staggered terms. Meetings: 2nd and 4th Wed. at Sandoval County Commission Chambers, except Jan., July, Nov., Dec. Special meetings may be held as warranted. 1500 Idalia Road, Building D

Mailing: PO Box 40, Bernalillo 87004

www.sandovalcountynm.gov	505-867-7500
	Fax 505-867-7600

	District	Next Election
Katherine Bruch (D)	1	2026
Jon Herr (R)	2	2028
Michael Meek (R), Chair	3	2026
Jordan Juarez (R), V. Chair	4	2028
Joshua Jones (D)	5	2028

COUNTY OFFICIALS

Term of office is 4 years. After having served 2 consecutive terms, these county officials are ineligible to hold any county offices for one term.

1500 Idalia Road, Building D Mailing: PO Box 40, Bernalillo 87004	
CLERK Anne S. Brady-Romero (D) 505-867-7572 or 1-800-898-2124	Next Election 2028
TREASURER Jennifer A. Taylor (D) 505-867-7581 or 1-800-332-8022	2028
ASSESSOR Linda P. Gallegos (D) 505-867-7562 or 1-800-972-6368	2026
SHERIFF Jesse James Casaus (D) 505-867-7526 or 1-800-862-4357	2026
PROBATE JUDGE Edward Wayne Lovato (D) 505-867-7647 or 505-867-7645	2026

¹⁶ SANDOVAL COUNTY continued

TOWN OF BERNALILLO

Term of office is 4 years. Meetings held 2nd & 4th Mon 6:30PM at Town Hall, 829 Camino del Pueblo S.Mailing: PO Box 638, Bernalillo 87004.email: *ifierro@tobnm.gov*505-867-3311www.tobnm.govFax 505-867-0481Next ElectionMAYORJack Torres2026

TOWN COUNCIL		
Sharon Torres-Quintana		2028
Vincent Montoya		2026
Gerred Prairie		2026
Phillip Valverde		2028
MUNICIPAL JUDGE	Geoffrey Rinaldi	2028

TOWN OF COCHITI LAKE (Charter Municipality)

Term of office is 4 years. Business meetings: 4th Thurs at 2 PM; quarterly town meetings: TBD. Both at the Fire Hall, 6515 Hoochaneetsa Blvd. *April election.* Mailing: 6515 Hoochaneesta Blvd, Cochiti Lake, NM 87083 email: *admin@cochitilake.org* 505-465-2421 *www.cochitilake.org* Fax 505-465-3009 Next Election

MAYOR Don Topper	2025
TOWN ASSEMBLY	
Flint Cooper, Mayor Pro Tem	2025
Don Topper	2025
Pam Plaza	2025
Gail Lichtenthal	2025
Jim Blair	2025

SANDOVAL COUNTY continued

VILLAGE OF CORRALES

Term of office is 4 years. Meetings: usually 2nd & 4th Tues at 6:30 PM at the Village of Corrales Council/Municipal Chambers, 4324 Corrales Rd., Corrales 87048.

		505-897-0502
www.corrales-nm.org		Fax 505-897-7217
		Next Election
MAYOR James F. Fahey Jr.		2026
VILLAGE COUNCIL	District	
Rick Miera	1	2026
William Woldman	2	2027
Mel Knight	3	2026
John P. Alsobrook II	4	2026
Zachary Layne Burkett	5	2027
Stuart Murray	6	2027
VILLAGE CLERK Melanie Romero		
mromero@corrales-nm.org		
MUNICIPAL JUDGE Michelle Freche	ette	2027

VILLAGE OF CUBA

Term of office is 4 years. Meetings: Last Wed at 6:00 PM at Municipal Complex Building, 16B E. Cordova Ave. *March election* Mailing: Box 426, Cuba, NM 87013 To contact any official: *vpcasados@gmail.com* 575-289-3758 *www.villageofcuba.com* Fax 575-289-3769 Next Election

MAYOR Denny Herrera	2026
VILLAGE COUNCIL	
Rebecca Salazar	2028
Kyle S. Sandoval	2028
Monica A. Olivas	2026
Gilbert Dominguez, Mayor Pro Tem	2026
VILLAGE CLERK-TREASURER Vandora P Casados,	CMC
MUNICIPAL JUDGE Christopher Lucero	2026

VILLAGE OF JEMEZ SPRINGS

Term of office is 2 years. Meetings: 3rd Tues. at 6:00 PM in Village Conference Room, 80 Jemez Springs Plaza. Mailing: Box 269, Jemez Springs 87025. *March election www.jemezsprings-nm.gov* 575-829-3540 Next Election MAYOR Mike Nealeigh 2026 VILLAGE TRUSTEES

Judy Boyd	2026
James McCue	2026
Manolito Sanchez	2026
Bob Wilson	2026
VILLAGE CLERK-TREASURER	
Heather Gutierrez vclerk@jemezsprings-nm.gov	
MUNICIPAL JUDGE Anna Patterson	2026

18 SANDOVAL COUNTY continued

CITY OF RIO RANCHO

	ars. Meetings: 2nd and 4th	
at City Hall, 3200 Ci	vic Center Cir. NE, Rio F	Rancho, INIVI 87144
www.rrnm.gov	March election	505-891-5000
		Fax 505-891-7274
		Next Election
MAYOR Greggory	/ D. Hull	2026
CITY COUNCIL	Distric	t
Deborah Dapson	1	2028
Jeremy Lenentine	2	2026
Bob Tyler	3	2026
Paul Wymer	4	2028
Karissa Culbreath	5	2026
Nicole List	6	2028
CITY CLERK No	el Davis	
MUNICIPAL JUDGE	G. Robert Cook	2026

VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

Term of office is 4 years. Meetings: 2nd Tues. at Hall. 398 State Route 4. Mailing: Box 190, San email: <i>sanysidroclerk@valornet.com</i> <i>www.sanysidronm.us</i>	0
	Next Election
MAYOR Steve Lucero	2026
VILLAGE TRUSTEES	
Louella J. McDaniel	2026
Julieann Quintana	2027
Julian Trujillo	2026
John J. Urban, Mayor Pro Tem	2027
MUNICIPAL JUDGE Bernice Trujillo (575-834 CLERK-TREAS Christina Lucero	4-7481) 2026

EDUCATION

PUBLIC EDUCATION COMMISSION

The Public Education Commission has 10 members elected to 4-year terms from single-member districts. Bernalillo County is included in districts 1, 2, 3, 6 and 8. Sandoval County is included in districts 1, 4, 5 and 10. Advises the State Dept. of Education Secretary.

https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us		505-827-6661
	District	Next Election
Sam Obenshain (D)	1	2028
Tim Beck (R)	2	2026
Alan Brauer Jr. (D)	3	2026
Rebekka K. Burt (D)	4	2028
Sharon Clahchischilliage (R)	5	2026
Stewart Ingham (R)	6	2026
Michael M. Taylor (R)	8	2028
Steven J. Carrillo (D)	10	2028

ALBUQUERQUE BOARD OF EDUCATION

The Albuquerque Board of Education consists of 7 members who serve 4-year terms. Nonpartisan district elections are held in odd-numbered years. Meetings open to the public are held during the school year on the 1st and 3rd Wed in APS John Milne Community Board Room, 6400 Uptown Blvd NE, 5:00 PM. Send correspondence to PO Box 25704, 87125.

	505-880-3729
District	Next Election
1	2027
2	2027
3	2025
4	2027
5	2025
6	2025
7	2025
	1 2 3 4 5

CENTRAL NEW MEXICO COMMUNITY COLLEGE

The Governing Board of CNM consists of 7 members; each serves a 4-year term. Nonpartisan district elections are in odd-numbered years. Meetings, open to the public, are held at 5:00 PM the 2nd Tues. of each month in Smith Brasher Hall, 717 University SE. Send correspondence to: 525 Buena Vista SE, 87106. *www.cnm.edu*

		505-224-3000
	District	Next Election
Charles N. Ofelt	1	2025
James A. Chavez	2	2027
Thomas E. Swisstack, Chair	3	2025
Annette Chavez y De La Cruz, V. Chair	• 4	2027
Nancy A. Baca	5	2025
Virginia M. Trujillo, Sec.	6	2027
Robert P. Schoenfelder	7	2025

BERNALILLO PUBLIC SCHOOLS

The Board meets the 2nd and 4th Thurs of each month; the 2nd Thurs is work session and meets at 5:30 PM; 4th Thurs is regular session and meets at 5:30 PM. School Board elections are held in odd-numbered years. Members serve staggered 4-year terms. 560 S. Camino del Pueblo, Bernalillo 87004

www.bernalillo-schools.org

505-867-2317

	District	Next Election
Christine Suina, Sec.	1	2027
John Gurule	2	2025
Michael Archibeque	3	2025
Cordelia Chavez , V. Pres.	4	2027
Paul J. Madrid, Pres.	5	2027

20 EDUCATION continued

CUBA PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Board members are elected for 4-year staggered terms. The term of office begins on the 1st day of the month following a nonpartisan election held on the 2nd Tues in February of each odd-numbered year. The Board holds at least one regular meeting each month of the calendar year. All regular meetings are held at the Board Room in the District Administrative Offices at 7:00 PM on the 3rd Wed of each month, unless indicated otherwise in the notice of the meeting. Cuba Independent School District, #50 County Road 13

Mailing: PO Box 70, Cuba 87013

www.cuba.k12.nm.us/	575-289-3211
	Next Election
Adan Delgado	2027
James D. Casaus, V. Pres.	2027
Vivian Keetso, Sec.	2027
Elizabeth A. Martin	2025
Taylor Pinto, Pres.	2025

JEMEZ VALLEY PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Elections for school board members are held in odd-numbered years. The 5 members are elected to staggered 4-year terms dating from March 1 following their election. Four members represent their districts; a fifth is elected at-large.

Regular meetings are held on the 3rd Tues at 5:30 PM at the Jemez Public Schools Administration Building, 8501 Hwy 4, Jemez Pueblo, 87024 or at other locations at the board's discretion, with notice. www.jvps.org 575-834-7391

	District	Next Election
Peter Madalena	At Large	2027
Amelia Trujillo, V. Pres.	LaCueva,	2027
	Jemez Springs, Sierra	
	Los Pinos	
Glenda Medina	Zia Pueblo	2025
Cathy Trujillo-Wiseman, Sec	Ponderosa, Cañon,	2027
	San Ysidro	
Penny Vigil, Pres.	Jemez Pueblo	2025

RIO RANCHO PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Elections are in odd-numbered years. Board meetings are usually 2nd and 4th Mon of each month at 5:30 PM in District Office Board Room, 500 Laser Rd. NE, Rio Rancho 87124. www.rrps.net 505-896-0667

	District	Next Election
Gary J. Tripp	1	2025
Amanda Joy Galbraith, Pres.	2	2027
Jeffrey Morgan, V. Pres.	3	2025
Elizabeth Louise Miller	4	2027
Jessica Tyler, Sec.	5	2025

MIDDLE RIO GRANDE CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

Middle Rio Grande Conservancy District is a The political subdivision of the State of New Mexico and a body corporate with all the powers of a public or municipal corporation. Its responsibilities are providing and maintaining flood protection and drainage, maintenance of ditches, canals, and distribution systems for irrigation. Its boundaries extend north to Cochiti Dam and south to the north boundary line of the Bosque del Apache National Wildlife Refuge. Voters must own property within the benefited area of the district. The Board of Directors, elected for 4-year terms, represents constituents from 4 counties and has one memberat-large. Meetings open to the public are held on the 2nd Mon of the month, usually at 3:00 PM, at 1931 Second SW, 87102, 505-247-0234 www.mrgcd.com Fax 505-247-7308

BOARD OF DIRECTORS	Position	Next Election
Stephanie Russo Baca - At-Large, Cha	ir 1	2027
John Kelly – Bernalillo	2	2027
Karen Dunning – Bernalillo, V. Chair	3	2025
Colin T. Baugh – Bernalillo	4	2025
Brian Jiron – Valencia	5	2027
Glen Duggins – Socorro	6	2025
Michael T. Sandoval – Sandoval	7	2025

ALBUQUERQUE METROPOLITAN ARROYO FLOOD CONTROL AUTHORITY (AMAFCA)

AMAFCA is a political subdivision of the State of New Mexico created in 1963 to protect persons and property from flash floods. It is governed by a 5-member Board of Directors elected for staggered 6-year terms. Meetings are open to the public and held at 2600 Prospect Ave. NE 87107. Times are subject to change (see website).

www.amafca.org

505-884-2215

BOARD OF	DIRECTORS	Next Election
Dist. 1	Elizabeth Newlin Taylor, V. Chair	2027
Dist. 2	Orlando G. Martinez Jr., SecTreas.	2027
Dist. 3	Tim Eichenberg	2025
Dist. 4	Ronald D. Brown, Chair	2025
Dist. 5	Bruce M. Thomson, Asst. SecTreas.	2029

22 EASTERN SANDOVAL COUNTY ARROYO FLOOD CONTROL AUTHORITY

The Eastern Sandoval County Arroyo Flood Control Authority (ES-CAFCA) was established by the state legislature in 2007 to manage watersheds and flood control in Eastern Sandoval County including areas of Placitas, Bernalillo, and Algodones, and excluding federal and tribal areas, for the benefit and general welfare of the population.

The first election was in November 2008. A 5-member Board of Directors was elected to staggered 6-year terms. A bond issue also was passed in that election to fund the flood control planning and activities of ESCAFCA.

The current 3-member Board meets the 2nd Tues of each month at 6:00 PM at the Town of Bernalillo Council Chambers, 829 S. Camino del Pueblo, Bernalillo. Changes are posted on the website.

Address: 829 Camino del Pueblo Mailing: PO Box 638, Bernalillo 87004 *www.escafca.com*

BOARD OF DIRECTORS	Next Election
Sal Reyes, Chair – Algodones	2027
Leroy Lovato – Bernalillo	2025
Jack Torres, Director – Bernalillo	2025

SOUTHERN SANDOVAL COUNTY ARROYO FLOOD CONTROL AUTHORITY

Southern Sandoval County Arroyo Flood Control Authority (SSCAFCA) was established in 1990 to oversee flood and storm water control, and manage watersheds to protect citizens and property in southern Sandoval County, including the Corrales Watershed and Rio Rancho. The 5-member Board of Directors is elected for staggered 6-year terms. Meets 3rd Thurs of each month at 9:00 AM at the SSCAFCA office Board chambers.

Address: 1041 Commercial Dr SE Rio Rancho NM 87124 www.sscafca.org email: info@sscafca.com Dave Gatterman, Executive Engineer 505-892-7246 Fax 505-892-7241

BOARD OF DIRECTORS	Next Election
Ronald Abramshe	2025
Cassandra L. D'Antonio	2027
John Chaney	2025
Maria Isabel Marquez	2029
Michael Vidal	2029

CONTACTING YOUR REPRESENTATIVES

Your views as a voter help determine how your elected officials may legislate on a given issue or what kind of policy decisions executive officers may make. Let your representatives and executive officials know what you think. Telephone calls to the offices of legislators have greatest impact, along with written letters. Emails are also useful.

Be brief in your message. State who you are and give your reasons for urging them to act as you recommend, providing any relevant details on the impact their actions may have on you, your friends or family members. If writing, include your address, and sign your name legibly. If they vote as you wish, let them know you appreciate their decision.

Address the President of the U.S. as "The President," other elected officials as "The Honorable (full name)." The salutation is "Dear Mr. President:" for the President and "Dear (Senator, Governor, Mayor etc.) (last name)," for other officials. The closing for letters to the President is "Very respectfully yours." The closing for all other letters is "Very truly yours," or "Sincerely yours."

Published by THE LEAGUE OF WOMEN VOTERS® OF CENTRAL NEW MEXICO

The League of Women Voters[®] of Central New Mexico provides nonpartisan election information and services to the general public through voter registration, candidate forums and publications. The League of Women Voters of Central New Mexico is a 501(c)(3) organization that may accept tax deductible contributions.

ELECTION CALENDAR for 2025

The Local Election Act consolidates most local elections. Local entities may opt out of consolidated elections and hold elections at their own expense. Voter information that varies from these dates will be included in the individual sections as available.

November 4, 2025 Regular Local Election

Join the League of Women Voters

and make a difference!

"We in America do not have government by the majority. We have government by the majority who participate."

-Thomas Jefferson

Make Your Voice Count Register and Vote!

The information in this publication has been carefully assembled and compiled to assure maximum accuracy as of February 21, 2025, but LWVCNM assumes no responsibility for errors and/or omissions. See www.lwvcnm.org for periodic updates during the year.